
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 
8/5/2020 1:54:16 PM 
Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Cheryl Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =8782cf2c690d4a34bfa0524d0912c462-Cheryl Jackson] 

IBEC: Entitlements 
Conference Call Only 

8/5/2020 3:00:00 PM 
8/5/2020 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: 

Required 
Attendees: 

Optional 
Attendees: 

Weekly 
every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM 
Mindala Wilcox; Eddy lkemefuna (efunn@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; 
Royce Jones; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen; Tiffany Wright; Gershwin, Dan; Steinhauer, Joshua; O'Brien, 
Harry; btoosias@gmail.com; Boytrese Osias 

New Conference Call Information: 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://inglewood.zoom.us 

Meeting ID: 

Password:-

One tap mobile 
#US (San Jose) 

••••••••#US (Houston) 

IBEC: Entitlements 

FYI Only 
C. Jackson 
E. Lane 
Phoebe A. 


